MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Peter Verkerk [Peter.Verkerk@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014 4:48 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: Post Election Report Australian Hotels Association SA Branch E2013/295 [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Declaration Stage 1.rtf; Declaration Stage 2.rif; Declaration of Uncontested Office Stage

3.rif; Post Election Report Fair Work.rtf

For-Official-Use-Only

Please find attached the foliowing:

Declaration of Stage 1
Declaration of Stage 2
Declaration of Stage 3
Post Election Report

This election is now compléte.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on (08) 8237 6545.
Regards

Peter

Peter Verkerk | Election Manager and Divisional Returning Officer Adelaide
Elections Branch | SA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 8237 6545 | M: 0413 452 476 | F: (08) 8237 6584

AEC Make sure you're enrolied to vote.

AT visit wyaw aen gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email
or attachments.



Q Australian Electoral Commission

v

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Hotels Association
South Australian Branch

ELECTION COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No: E2013/295

RULES

Rules used for the election: 024N: Incorporates alterations of 1 January 2014
certified on 31/12/2013(R2013/91)

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS No ballots

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities and action taken by AEC: Nil
Other irregularities identified and action taken: Nil
ATTACHMENTS

Declaration of Results Report — Uncontested Offices Stage 1

Declaration of Results Report - Uncontested Offices Stage 2

Declaration of Results Report - Uncontested Offices Stage 3

B Ot

Peter Verkerk
Returning Officer
27 May 2014



- Australian Hotels Association
Scheduled Branch SA Branch Council Election Stage 1

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2013/295

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

District No. 1 - City of Adelaide and North Adelaide
Branch Councillor (2)

Candidates

FAHEY, Trent Albert
GREGG, Tim

District No. 7 - Gawler and Barossa
Branch Councillor

Candidates
PLUSH, Andrew Francis Xavier

District No. 11 - Murray Mallee
Branch Councillor

Candidates
ROBERTS, Shane David

District No. 12 - Mid-North
Branch Councillor

Candidates
SCAGLIONE, Santo

Page 1 of 2 AEC
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District No. 14 - Port Pirie
Branch Councillor

Candidates

No nomination was received

District No. 19 - Eyre Peninsula
Branch Councillor

Candidates
ROGERS, Matthew

‘South Australian Accommodation Hotels Division
Representative

Candidates
NORSELL, Peer

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

B Ot

Peter Verkerk
Returning Officer

19 March 2014

Page 2 of 2 AEC
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-Australian Hotels Association
SA Branch Council Election Stage 2

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2013/E295

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

South Australian Branch Council
Branch President/Branch Delegate to National Board

Candidates
HURLEY, Peter John

Branch Vice-President

Candidates
BASHEER, David

Branch Deputy Vice-President

Candidates
BINNS, Matthew

Branch Secretary-Treasurer

Candidates
LOVELL, Rick

Branch Trustees (5)

Candidates

BASHEER, David
BINNS, Matthew
BRANSON, Chris
ELLIS, Jeffrey Ross
JAMES, Alison

Page 1 of 2 AEC
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Branch Executive Committee Members

Candidates
BRANSON, Chris

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 1
declare the above candidates elected.

B O

Peter Verkerk
Returning Officer

7 May 2014

Page 2 of 2 AEC

‘Auistralian Electoral Commission




-Australian Hotels Association
SA Branch Council Election Stage 3

Declaration of Result for Uncontested Office
E2013/295

Below is the result of the election for the following office, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

South Australian Branch Council
Delegate to the National Board

Candidates
BASHEER, David

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filied, |
declare the above candidate elected.

B Ot

Peter Verkerk
Returning Officer

27 May 2014

Page 1 of 1 AEC
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2014 9:24 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SYDNEY FW: Declaration of Results (Stage 1) Australian Hotels Association SA
Branch E2013/295 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Declaration Stage 1.rtf

From: Peter Verkerk [mailto:Peter.Verkerk@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 March 2014 5:30 PM

To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
Subject: Declaration of Results (Stage 1) Australian Hotels Association SA Branch E2013/295 [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good Afternoon Nadia

Please find attached the Declaration of Uncontested results for Stage 1 of the Australian Hotels
Association election 2013/295.

Stage 2 will commence on Tuesday 6™ May 2014.

If you have any further enquiries please do not hesitate to contact me on (08) 8237 6545.
Kind Regards

Peter Verkerk

Peter Verkerk | Election Manager and Divisional Returning Officer Adelaide
Elections Branch | SA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 8237 6545 | M: 0413452 476 | F: (08) 8237 6584

N\ AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
] 4 : Visit www aec gov.au

P husteailan Elestoral:Commission

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

Below are the resulis of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
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

District No. 12 - Nid-North
Branch Councillor

Candidates
SCAGLIONE, Santo

Page 1 of 2 AEC
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District No. 14 - Port Pirie
Branch Councitlor

Candidates

No nomination was received

District No. 19 - Eyre Peninsula
Branch Councillor

Candidates

ROGERS, Matthew

South Australian Accommodation Hotels Division
Representative

Candidates
NORSELL, Peer

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, !
declare the above candidates elected.

B Oesrl>

Peter Verkerk
Returning Officer

19 March 2014

Page 2 of 2 AEC

¥ Australian Electoral Comniission




[2013] FWCD 10038

AUSTRALIA b
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FairWor_k
DECISION Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2013/295)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 20 DECEMBER 2013

Arrangement for conduct of election.
[1] On 25 November 2013 the South Australian Branch of the Australian Hotels
Association lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to

an election for the following offices:

Branch Councillors from each of the following Districts:

District No. 1 (2)

District No. 7 (D

District No. 11 (1)

District No. 12 (1

District No. 14 (1)

District No. 19 (D

Branch President/Delegate to National Board (1)
Branch Vice-President ¢}
Branch Deputy Vice-President 1
Branch Secretary-Treasurer (1)
Branch Trustees (5)
Branch Executive Committee Members (number to be determined in accordance with
rules)

Delegate to the National Board representing the South Australian Branch
South Australian Representative to the National Accommodation Hotels Division

[2] [ am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.
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MAC, Kiet

From: MAC, Kiet

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2013 4:23 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2013/295 - Australian Hotels Association - South Australian Branch
Attachments: AHA SA E2013_295 lodged 25112013.pdf; 024nsa.pdf

Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for an upcoming election of AHA — SA for an
. upcoming election (E2013/295).

Regards

Kiet Mac

Assistant Adviser

Regulatory Compliance Branch

Fair Work Commission

Tel: 02 8374 6511

Fax: 02 9380 6990

8/80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au




- dHalsa

Australian Hotels Assaciation {SA)

ABN 77 237 576 146

Telephone 05 8232 4525

Toll Free 1800 814 525
Facsimile 08 8232 4979

Email informaticn@zhasz.asn.au
Web wwav.ahasa.asn.au

4th Floor, AHA {SA) House

60 Hindmarsh Square

Adelside SA 506D

PO Box 3092

Rundile Mal S4 5000

25 November, 2013

Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Forwarded herewith for filing in accordance with sub-section 189 of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, the information for the election of officers for the Australian Hotels Association
(SA Branch), SA Accommodation Division Representative and National Board Delegate for 2014.

Yours sincerely,

P.J. HURLEY
President



AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION (SA)

Prescribed Information for Elections (s 189 (1)
_of the Fair Work (Registersd Organisations) Act. 009_

(a)

Elections are required for the positions referred to in Schedule B & C (see atfached).

(®)

The reason for the elections as per Schedule B & C attached.

©

Elections are required for (as per Schedule C attached):

President (1)

Vice President (1)

Deputy Vice President (1)
Hon Secretary/Treasurer (1)
Branch Trustees (5)

Members of the Executive Committee (number to be determined by Council in accordance
with Rules)

(d

» Election is for members of the AHA|SA branch and the Committee of the AHA|SA
Branch.

¢ Branch Councillors are elected by and from their respective District as numbered in
Schedule B (Branch Rule 17(b))

e The South Australian Representative to the National Accommodation Division is elected
by and from the Members of the South Australian Accommodation Hotels Division
(National Rule 42 C)

e The Delegate to the National Board representing the South Australian Branch is elected by
and from the Branch Committee (National Rules 11 (f) and (g)).

o All of the Offices specified in Schedule C are elected by and from the Branch Council
(Branch Rule 22 (a)).

~
@
~—

AHA|SA members will elect AHA|SA Councillors,

o Time and date for elections for AHA|SA Councillors, SA Accommodation Representative
and National Board Delegate will be determined by the Australian Electoral Commission.

e Nominations for Branch Councillors are called in the month of February and must be
received no later than 15 March (or the following Monday if the 15" falls on a weekend)
(Branch Rule 20 (a)).

e Nominations for the Representative to the National Accommodation Division shall close
not less than 14 and not more than 30 days after the last of the nomination forms are
posted. No date is provided for the opening of nominations (National Rules 42 © and 16
(a). -

o Nominations for the National Board Delegate are called at least 14 days prior to 1 April
and must be received on or before 1 April (National rules 11 (e) and (f)).




Elected Councillors will meet on Tuesday, 6 May 2014 at the AHA|SA, Level 4, 60
Hindmarsh Square at 10.00 a.m. to elect:

President (1)

Vice President (1)

Deputy Vice President (1)
Hon Secretary/Treasurer (1)
Trustees (5)

Member of the Executive Committee (number to be determined by Council in accordance
with Rules)

®

The roll of voters for any ballot for any direct voting system election required under these
rules is to be closed 7 days before the day on which the nominations for the election open, as
determined by the Australian Electoral Commission.

@

The kind of voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:

@ A direct voting system in respect of Schedule B attached, with the exception of the
National Board delegate which is a collegiate electoral system.

(ii) A collegiate electoral system in respect of Schedule C attached.




SCHEDULE B
2014

AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION (SA BRANCH)

Name of Office ‘Reagon for Name of Branch No. of
Election Section or Division Offices
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 1 2
(Adelaide & North Adelaide)
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 7 1
(Gawler & Barossa)
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 11 1
(Murray Mallee)
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 12 1
(Mid North)
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 14 1
(Port Pirie)
Councillor SA Branch Term of office expired Region 19 1
(Eyre Peninsula)
SA Accommodation Division Term of office expired 1
Representative
National Board Delegate Term of office expired 1

PETER HURLEY
President




AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION (SA BRANCH)

aHalsa

2014

SCHEDULEC

NAME OF OIFFICE

REASON FOR ELECTION

NAME -OF BRANCH

‘NoO. OF OFFICE

SECTION OR
Division
President Term of office expired Council 1
Vice President Term of office expired Council 1
Deputy Vice President Term of office expired Council 1
Hon Secretary/Treasurer Term of office expired Council 1
Branch Trustees Term of office expired Council 5
Members of the Executive Term of office expired Council Number to be determined by

Committee

Council in accordance with
Rules

Db

PETER HURLEY
President
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FairWork
14 November 2013 Commission

Mr lan Horne

General Manager

Australian Hotels Association-South Australian Branch
Sent by email: jhorne@ahasa.asn.au

Dear Mr Horne,
Australian Hotels Association, South Australian Branch

Courtesy Letter - Election for offices

A perusal of the South Australian Branch’s rules of the abovenamed organisation discloses that an
election for offices within the Branch is due to be conducted shortly, where nominations for the
election commence in the month of February 2014.

This letter is sent to you as a courtesy reminder of the Branch’s obligation to lodge a notice and
statement (known as the ‘prescribed information’) pursuant to s.189(1) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the ‘Act’) for the conduct of such election. The prescribed
information should contain details of the election as required by regulation 138(1) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 (the ‘Regulations’) and should include any
subsequent elections such as an election for offices under the collegiate electoral system, if
relevant. A sample of the prescribed information can be found on our website at
www.fwc.gov.au/sample documents.

Section 189(2) of the Act and regulation 138(3) of the Regulations require the prescribed
information to be lodged with the Fair Work Commission two (2) months before nominations open
for the election. The prescribed information can be emailed to orgs@fwc.gov.au. Should your
Branch believe that it will be unable to comply with the prescribed day as set out in the
Regulations, it will need to apply to the General Manager for a later date. Such request will need
to set out in detail the reason why the Branch is unable to comply with the requirement. While the
General Manager will consider such an application, there is no assurance that consent to a later
day will be allowed.

It should be noted Section 189(2) is a civil penalty provision. Failure to comply ay result in
legal proceedings being issued with the possibility of a pecuniary penalty being imposed upon an
officer and/or your Branch.

Should you seek any clarification in relation to the above, please contact me on (03) 8661 7936 or
via email at robert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov.au .

Yours sincerely,

ol

Robert Pfeiffer

Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410
GPO Box 1994 Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

Melbourne VIC 3001 Internet : www.fwec.gov.au



